
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 6/11/2013 3:38:19 PM 
To: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY 1) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: CES-21: Workshop Presentation 

Ok great, thank you! I have this presentation, but wasn't sure it was OK to share publicly... 
that's all I need. Thanks again. Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 2:13 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc: Doll, Laura 
Subject: FW: CES-21: Workshop Presentation 

Hi Liza — Laura said you needed some summary info on CES 2 I at LLNL on cyber. Here's a 
quick summary. In addition if you want to see more detail, this link goes to the business cases 
that are posted. https://ces21.lliil.gOv/content/assets/docs/C siness_Cases.pdf 

Let me know if you need additional info, 
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mailto:JKY1@pge.com


Thx 

Jane 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 10:35 AM 
To: 'Jeff Nichols'; skiriq@semprautlities.com; 'Billy Blatner'; efr@epuc.ca.qoy; 
smk@cpuc.ca.gov; Yura, Jane; Douq.kim@sce.com; kammen@berkelev.edu; ami 
'Daryl-Lynn Roberts': w[ 

Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; 
cpuc.ca.gov; 

blumsteirj berkelev.edu; Dempsev4@llnl.gov; Crawford, 
Dona; Burleson1@llnl.gov; Mav14@llnl.gov; Neelv4@llnl.gov; Min2@llnl.gov; Edmunds2@llnl.gov; 
Grosh1@llnl.gov; Glascoe1@llnl.gov; Cherry, Brian K; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Warner, Christopher 
(Law); Redacted Gonzalez, Carlos; Knaebel, Steve J; 
Robert.sherick@sce.com; Cmcclelland2@semprautilities.com; Cg2@cnuc c.a nov 
Robert.haga@cpuc.ca.gov; rshumard@epri.com; grasche@epri.com: Redacted 'Allen' 'Trial'; 

il.gov; Gloria.lno@sce.com; Mike.Gravelv@energy.ca.gov; Edwards2@llnl.gov; 
Aubel1@llnl.gov; Matt.lecar@ge.com; Lorie wiqle@mcafee.com; John.c.thornas@intel.com; 
Santosh.balakrishnan@intel.com; wfuller@semprautilities.com; Tonv.tibshirani@spacetimeinsiqht.com; 
hfinkelstein@tum.nrn- mdiirot@oaris-reqion.com; Ao1@cpuc.C3.gov; Tony.marino@sen.ca.gov; 

Redacted Efrain.gonzalez@sce.com; Rameet.rohli@oe.com; 
GZhanq@quanta-technology.com; Alper Atamturk; pcentolella@analvsisoroup.com; 
Subject: CES-21: Workshop Presentation 

acpuc.ca.gov 

CES-21 Workshop Participants: 

Thank you for your attendance at the CES-21 Workshop on February 20. Attached are the 
presentation slides. 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 
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PG&Els committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please VISIT http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/ 
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